



KIBRIS SAĞLIK VE TOPLUM BİLİMLERİ ÜNİVERSİTESİ

Contact



Profile

Medical doctor with 5 years students recruiting experience, managed to work under pressure and enjoying teamwork. Always looking forward to be useful in my position and to get my future plans done. Academic and educational fields are making a big part of my interests

+90 548 874 6491 mohamad.alduka@gmail.com

Lefkoşa, Nicosia, TRNC



mohamad_alduka



Work experience

2010-2012 | Basic life support
Alzabadani state hospital
Emergency department - Damascus suburb, Syria.
2013-2014 | Airport retail branch supervisor
Ooredoo telecom company
Alfarwaniyah, Kuwait.
2016-2017 | Medical intern doctor
Near East University hospital
Lefkoşa, Nicosia, TRNC.
2019 | Public relations manager
and Academic consultant
Knowmore LTD
Lefkoşa, Nicosia, TRNC.



Skills

Active listening
Communication
Problem-solving
Management
Official representation
Creativity



Mohamad Alduka Medical Doctor



Education

Secondary school degree
2008/2009
Medical Doctor degree
2016/2017
Master of Business Administration
In progress



Language

Arabic
Turkish
English

Hobbies



Sports



Reading



Shopping



Music

Reference

Dr. Ceyhun Dalkan	Pediatric assistant professor at NEU hospital	+90 (533) 842 2857	ceyhun.dalkan@med.neu.edu.tr
Eng. Ebaa Alassi	General manager at Knowmore LTD	+90 (548) 873 6583	alassi.ebaa@gmail.com
Mr. Samir Shehab	Ooredoo airport retail branch manager	+965 66368864	sshehab@ooredoo.com.kw
Dr. Ibrahim Hamada	Emergency department chief doctor	+963 944 682 899	dr.ibrahimha@gmail.com